

RE: Rhonda

From: "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=jancik, mike (tbs)512">
To: EJS (TBS) <ejs@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 30 Sep 2016 17:12:03 -0400

Thanks

From: EJS (TBS)
Sent: September 30, 2016 5:11 PM
To: Jancik, Mike (TBS)
Subject: Rhonda

Rhonda will take care of contacting the affiliates. She is planning to schedule an executive conference call for early Monday morning. Her exec is the affiliate presidents.

She expects that OTF would act as the spokesperson on behalf of all affiliates on this issue.

Apparently they were briefed on the differing valuation methodologies at the same time as Drummond, so she is already familiar with idea that finance valuation is different from OTPP valuation. What did Drummond say about OTPP?

Liz

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.